From: Eelipe

To: Marilyn Mosby
Subject: Nice Ct, Kissimmee FL 34747
Date: onday, December 28, 2020 4:11:22 PM
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Hi Marilyn,
| hope that you are fine!

See below an estimate that | received from the pool company:

- Nice court

Poolheater
This pool heater has a failed condenser fan motor. Cost to replace this fan motor is $353. Please let
me know if you want this replaced and we will schedule to come back and replace this motor

Let me know how do you want deal with it.
Thank you,
Best Regards,

Felipe Jorge
Executive Villas Florida
Email: felipe@execvillas.com
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